MEMORANDUM

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND ZONING

315 West Main Street, Room 510
Tavares, Florida 32778 LAKE C O l l N T I t

FLORIDA
To: Planning and Zoning Board
From: Steve K. Greene, AICP, Chief Planner
Through:
Date: November 15, 2017

Subject: Proposed 2018 Rezoning and CUP Public Hearing Schedule

This memo is provided for inform the Planning and Zoning Board (PZB) of 2018 PZB meetings dates that were
accepted during the PZB meeting on November 1, 2017. Please be advised that some of the meeting dates
deviate from the regular 1% Wednesday of the month due to action by the Board of County Commissioners
(BCC) to move some of their rezoning meetings from their 4" Tuesday of the month to the 3™ Tuesday or due
to unavailability of County Attorneys.

2018 Planning and Zoning Board (PZB) hearing dates

January 3, 2018

February 7, 2018

March 7, 2018

April 4, 2018

May 2, 2018

May 30, 2018 (June meeting)

June 26 (Tuesday) (July meeting)
August 1, 2018

September 5, 2018

October 3, 2018

October 31, 2018 (November meeting)
November 28, 2018 (December meeting)

Please make a note of these future meeting dates and contact us if you are unable to make any of the meeting
dates or if you have any questions on the schedule.

Thank you
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